

12-30-91

Dear Sir, 16:11 ... 702:00

After watching a panel
a few ^{days} ago consisting
of two reporters, I
feel I must write this
note at one point
the topic at hand
was the recent move
of SX a call came through
and the question of
a conspiracy ~~was~~
(over) ~~not~~ raised

the two reporter
panelist dismissed
it out of hand.
My question is this
can you dismiss with
gate Iran Contra?

Act. Surprise etc.
I feel you are in-
formative but follow
up questions ^{are} require.

Thank you

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602



Stephen Townsend 60164

C Span 2
400 North Capitol St.
Suite 650
Washington D.C. 2001